
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Tuesday, August 20, 2013 2:01 PM 
J. Scott Hall (SHall@montand.com) 
Gray, Ken (Ken.Gray@dvn.com); Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Devon Energy Production Company, LP - Bell Lake 24 Fed #1H 

Dear Mr. Hall 

The Director has decided to set your protest of Devon's proposed project area for the referenced well for an examiner 
hearing. Please provide Florine Davidson with a form of advertisement. 

Thanks 

David K. Brooks 

P.S.to Ken Gray 

I copied you on this because, to my knowledge, no counsel has yet been involved on behalf of Devon, and yours is the 
only email address for Devon in my directory. Please see that it is routed to the appropriate person. 

DB 

l 


